From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 1/17/2012 5:32:00 PM

To: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:
Subject: PDSR Template
Jason -

We are just finalizing the functionality of the PDSR template and won't be able to
provide today as promised. We'll be able to finish by tomorrow. The data definitions
and the template is done but we wanted to give you a fully functional (with marcos)
template so everything works correctly when you give it to the other IOUs. My
apologies. Please call me with any questions.

Thank vou,
‘Redacted

Regulatory Analyst

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC BOA | San Francisco, CA 94105
Redacted
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